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"S.K. Pang"

"hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk" <hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk>, "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk"
<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>,

Please respond to "S.K. Pang"
This message has been forwarded.

Dear Mr. Kwan,

The deferment is for preparing the further information to address the comments from the
Commissioner of Transport. | expect it will take about two months i.e. the duration of the
deferment period will be the same.

Regards,
S.K. Pang

"hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk" <hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk> }* 2018401 H 18 H (APU) 5:17 PM 3 :

Dear Mr. Pang,

Please clarify whether your request for deferment is to allow time for preparation of
further information to address the comments of relevant Government department, and
the duration of the deferment period. Thank you.

Regards,

Hayden Kwan
TP/K2, KDPO, PlanD
Tel: 2231 4968

From: "S.K. Pang"
To:  "hwfkwan@p .

Date:  18/01/2018 16:53
Subject: [[]78 : §#Z5: Application for Permission under section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance - No. A/K14/754

_ land.gov.hk>, "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>,

Dear Sirs

I have just received a last minute e-mail from Mr. Hayden Kwan of District Planning Office of
Kowloon enclosing the comment from the Commissioner of Transport on the above application.
After seeking the client's consent | am now applying for the deferment of the consideration of this
case in the upcoming meeting.

Thank you for your attention.
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Regards,

S.K. Pang

"hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk" <hwfkwan@pland.gov.hk> }* 2018401 H 18 H (AIU) 4:33 PM i :

Dear Mr. Pang,

We have received the Transport Department’'s comment on the subject application as
attached below. Please provide responses and/or further information, if applicable, to
address TD's adverse comment.

Regards,

Hayden Kwan
TP/K2, KDPO, PlanD
Tel: 2231 4968

From: Hayden Wing Fai KWAN/PLAND/HKSARG
To:

Date: s Vs EVLU ey

Subject:  Application for Permission under section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance - No. A/K14/754

Dear Mr. Pang,

As spoken, five public comments were received during the statutory public inspection
period. Transport Department’'s comments will also be forwarded to you once received.
Please discuss with your client and see whether any follow up action is necessary.

[Ff 42 "Public Comments.pdf" E.4% Hayden Wing Fai KWAN/PLAND/HKSARG fiHl[z]

According to the Town Planning Board Guidelines No. 33, any request for deferment in
respect of applications should be submitted to the Secretary of the Town Planning
Board before the issue of agenda of the meeting (normally one week before the
scheduled meeting date). As such, please make sure your request for deferment, if any,
can reach the Secretary on or before 18.1.2019, with a copy to this office. Thank you.

Regards,

Hayden Kwan
TP/K2, KDPO, PlanD
Tel: 2231 4968

[ "doc03692020180118161937.pdf" E.4% Hayden Wing Fai
KWAN/PLAND/HKSARG fil]
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